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From: Amy Graber
To: Peter Lahmann
Cc: Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
Subject: Audit Exit Invitation
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 10:38:43 AM
Attachments: image002.png


External Email


To the Board of Commissioners,
We have completed our audit of the Port of Centralia for the fiscal year 2020 – 2022 and wanted to
share our preliminary results with you. We are inviting you to attend an exit conference with your
staff that we have scheduled for 3:15pm on January 17, 2024 using Microsoft Teams. To attend the
meeting, please contact Amy Graber for the meeting link.
We believe participation at the exit conference by you and others charged with the management
and governance of the Port is an essential part of our audit process. It gives you an opportunity to
hear our conclusions and discuss with us the resolution of any audit issues.
Please note that if a quorum of Board members attend the exit conference, the Port is responsible
for ensuring requirements of the Open Public Meetings Act are met.
If you have any questions or matters that you would like to discuss with us before the exit
conference, feel free to contact me via email or phone.
Thank you,


Jennie Cheng
Assistant State Auditor, Team Olympia, Office of the Washington State Auditor
(564) 201-2932 | Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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From: Peter Lahmann
To: Umemoto, Tori (SAO)
Subject: Conflict of Interest Port Commissioner
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 10:00:58 AM


Hello Ms. Umemoto,


Would like to talk with you about what constitutes a conflict of interest for a Port Commissioner candidate. 
Something came up at our yesterday meeting and I was told that the Auditors office said there would be a conflict of
interest.


Please call when you get a chance. 


Thank you,
Peter Lahmann, Commissioner
Port of Centralia
360=870=0706


Sent from my iPad
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From: Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
To: Carrell, Lisa (SAO); Griswold, Paul (SAO); Amy Graber; "Peter Lahmann"
Subject: Entrance Conference - Port of Centralia


________________________________________________________________________________ 


Microsoft Teams meeting 


Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 


Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_MjM3NjFlNmQtODQ2Ni00MjIxLTk4MWMtNzJiMDg5NGFhNGU5%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220d4b7fdc-119b-4136-af0f-
bc0fc29ac4a6%22%7d>  


Meeting ID: 237 750 296 703 
Passcode: US4hTe 


Download Teams <https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app>  | Join on the web <https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting> 


Or call in (audio only) 


+1 564-999-2000,,527866469# <tel:+15649992000,,527866469#>  United States, Olympia 


(833) 322-1218,,527866469# <tel:8333221218,,527866469#>  United States (Toll-free) 


Phone Conference ID: 527 866 469# 


Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f?id=527866469>  | Reset PIN
<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>  


Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting>  | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=0d4b7fdc-119b-4136-
af0f-bc0fc29ac4a6&tenantId=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-
57dcc127d72d&threadId=19_meeting_MjM3NjFlNmQtODQ2Ni00MjIxLTk4MWMtNzJiMDg5NGFhNGU5@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-
US>  


________________________________________________________________________________ 
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From: Amy Graber
To: Peter Lahmann
Cc: Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
Subject: Entrance Conference Agenda
Date: Monday, November 13, 2023 9:55:11 AM
Attachments: Port of Centralia Entrance Agenda.pdf


External Email


Please see the attached Audit Entrance Agenda for tomorrow’s meeting.
Amy E. Graber
Director of Finance & Administration
PORT OF CENTRALIA
3508 Galvin Road
Centralia, WA 98531
T (360) 736-3527 F (360) 330-5666
www.portofcentralia.com
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Entrance Conference: Port of Centralia  
The Office of the Washington State Auditor’s vision is increased trust in government. Our mission is to provide 
citizens with independent and transparent examinations of how state and local governments use public funds, and 
develop strategies that make government more efficient and effective. 



The purpose of this meeting is to share our planned audit scope so that we are focused on the areas of highest risk. 
We value and appreciate your input.  



Audit Scope 



Based on our planning, we will perform the following audits: 



Accountability audit for January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022 



We will examine the management, use and safeguarding of public resources to ensure there is protection from 
misuse and misappropriation. In addition, we will evaluate whether there is reasonable assurance for adherence 
to applicable state laws, regulations and policies and procedures. 



We plan to evaluate the following areas: 



• Payroll – gross wages 
• Procurement – public works 
• Compliance with public work projects – prevailing wages, change orders, retainage requirements 
• Accounts payable – general disbursements 
• Open public meetings – compliance with minutes, meetings, and executive session requirements 
• Financial condition – reviewing for indications of financial distress 



Financial statement audit for January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022 



We will provide an opinion on whether your financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in 
accordance with the applicable reporting framework. The audit does not attempt to confirm the accuracy of every 
amount, but does search for errors large enough to affect the conclusions and decisions of a financial statement 
user. 



Engagement Letter 



We have provided an engagement letter that confirms both management and auditor responsibilities, and other 
engagement terms and limitations. Additionally the letter identifies the cost of the audit, estimated timeline for 
completion and expected communications. 



 



 



 











Levels of Reporting 



Findings 



Findings formally address issues in an audit report. Findings report significant results of the audit, such as 
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal controls; misappropriation; and material abuse or 
non-compliance with laws, regulations or policies. You will be given the opportunity to respond to a finding and 
this response will be published in the audit report. 



Management Letters 



Management letters communicate control deficiencies, non-compliance, misappropriation, or abuse that are less 
significant than a finding, but still important enough to be formally communicated to the governing body. 
Management letters are referenced, but not included, in the audit report. 



Exit Items 



Exit items address control deficiencies, non-compliance with laws or regulations, or errors that have an 
insignificant effect on the audit objectives. These issues are informally communicated to management. 



Important Information 



Confidential Information 



Our Office is committed to protecting your confidential or sensitive information. Please notify us when you give 
us any documents, records, files, or data containing information that is covered by confidentiality or privacy laws. 



Audit Costs 



The cost of the audit is estimated to be approximately $36,900, plus travel expenses.  



Expected Communications 



During the course of the audit, we will communicate with Amy Graber, Director of Finance & Administration on 
the audit status, any significant changes in our planned audit scope or schedule and preliminary results or 
recommendations as they are developed. 



Please let us know if, during the audit, any events or concerns come to your attention of which we should be 
aware. We will expect Amy Graber to keep us informed of any such matters. 



Audit Dispute Process 



Please contact the Audit Manager or Assistant Director to discuss any unresolved disagreements or concerns you 
have during the performance of our audit. At the conclusion of the audit, we will summarize the results at the exit 
conference. We will also discuss any significant difficulties or disagreements encountered during the audit and 
their resolution. 



Loss Reporting 



Washington state law requires all state agencies and local governments to immediately notify SAO if staff know 
or suspect loss of public resources, or of other illegal activity including a cyber-attack if it resulted in a loss of 
public resources or potentially impacted financial records or systems. State and local government employees 
should alert us to suspected fraud through the online Report a Suspected Fraud or Loss form below. These 











notifications can be made on our website at www.sao.wa.gov/report-a-concern/how-to-report-a-concern/fraud-
program/. 



Cybersecurity Loss Reporting 



State and Local governments may also be required to report cybersecurity issues to the Washington State Attorney 
General’s Office (AGO) or to the State Auditor’s Office, including security breaches and cyber fraud. To learn 
more about when to report cybersecurity issues, please visit our website at https://sao.wa.gov/has-your-
government-experienced-a-cybersecurity-issue-here-is-when-and-how-to-report/. 



Peer Reviews of the Washington State Auditor’s Office 



To ensure that our audits satisfy Government Auditing Standards, our Office receives external peer reviews every 
three years by the National State Auditors Association (NSAA). The most recent peer review results are available 
online at www.sao.wa.gov/about-sao/who-audits-the-auditor/. Our Office received a “pass” rating, which is the 
highest level of assurance that an external review team can give on a system of audit quality control. 



Working Together to Improve Government 



Audit Survey 



When your report is released, you will receive an audit survey from us. We value your opinions on our audit 
services and hope you provide us feedback. 



Local Government Support Team 



This team provides support services to local governments through the Budget, Accounting, and Reporting System 
(BARS) and annual online filing technical assistance, provides accounting, reporting and BARS training. Our 
website and client portal offers many resources, including a client Help Desk that answers auditing and accounting 
questions, updated BARS manuals, access to resources and recorded trainings, and additional accounting and 
reporting resources. Additionally this team assists with the online filing of your financial statements. 



The Center for Government Innovation 



The Center for Government Innovation of the Office of the Washington State Auditor offers services designed to 
help you, help the residents you serve at no additional cost to your government. What does this mean? They 
provide expert advice in areas like building a Lean culture to help local governments find ways to be more 
efficient, effective and transparent.  The Center also provides financial management technical advice and best 
practices and resources. These can be accessed from the “Improving Government” tab of our SAO website and 
help you act on accounting standard changes, comply with regulations, protect public resources, minimize your 
cybersecurity risk and respond to recommendations in your audit. The Center also offers the Financial Intelligence 
Tool, better known as FIT, to help you assess and monitor your finances and compare your financial operations 
to other local governments like you. You can email the Center for a personal training session to learn all the 
benefits using the FIT tool can provide. The Center understands that time is your most precious commodity as a 
public servant, and wants to help you do more with the limited hours you have. If you are interested in learning 
how the Center can help you maximize your effect in government, call them at (564) 999-0818 or email them at 
Center@sao.wa.gov. 
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Audit Team Qualifications 



Kelly Collins, CPA, CFE, Director of Local Audit – Kelly has been with the Washington State Auditor’s Office 
since 1992. In her role, she oversees the audit teams that perform the audits for over 2,200 local governments. 
She serves on the Washington Finance Officers Association Board and is a member of the Washington Society 
of Certified Public Accountants’ Government Auditing and Accounting Committee. Phone: (564) 999-0807 or 
Kelly.Collins@sao.wa.gov  



Tina Watkins, CPA, Assistant Director of Local Audit – Tina has been with the Washington State Auditor’s 
Office since 1994. In her role as Assistant Director, she assists with statewide oversight and management of all 
the audits for local government. She served as an Audit Manager for six years prior to becoming an Assistant 
Director of Local Audit. Phone: (360) 260-6411 or Tina.Watkins@sao.wa.gov 



Lisa Carrell, CPA, Program Manager – Lisa has been with the Office of the Washington State Auditor since 
2014.  Notable work experiences include serving as the Team Olympia Audit Manager since January 2022 and 
as the Program Manager over Transit Authorities, Transportation Benefit Districts and Regional Transportation 
Planning Organizations since February 2023.  Previously, Lisa served as a supervisor for Team Olympia starting 
in 2016.  Team Olympia is responsible for auditing local governments in Thurston, Lewis, Grays Harbor and 
Pacific counties. Lisa has experience with a broad spectrum of office engagements including local and state 
government audits, performance audits and census data examinations. Lisa also previously served as a statewide 
subject matter expert over Pensions and OPEB, Counties, and County Assessor and Property Taxes.  Lisa 
graduated from Washington State University.  Phone: (564) 999-0882 or Lisa.Carrell@sao.wa.gov 



Paul Griswold, Assistant Audit Manager – Paul has been with the Office of the Washington State Auditor since 
2018.  Notable work experiences include serving as a Supervisor since 2021 on Team Olympia. Paul previously 
worked on Team Everett during which he led and performed audits of counties, cities, towns, public utility 
districts, housing authorities, schools, and fire districts. Prior to joining SAO, he worked as a tax accountant. He 
also has previous government and non-profit experience working in various roles.  Phone: (425) 510-0482 or 
Paul.Griswold@sao.wa.gov 



Jennie Cheng, Audit Lead – Jennie has been with the Office of the Washington State Auditor since 2022. Jennie 
graduated from University of Washington with a bachelor’s degree in accounting. Notable work experiences 
include participating in various audits including cities, hospital districts, school districts, housing authorities and 
various miscellaneous entities. Jennie has prior work experience with the Department of Revenue.  Phone: (564) 
201-2932 or Jennie.Cheng@sao.wa.gov 
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From: Amy Graber
To: Peter Lahmann
Cc: Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
Subject: FW: Audit Entrance Invitation
Date: Monday, November 13, 2023 9:11:14 AM


External Email


To the Board of Commissioners,
We are pleased to notify you regarding the beginning of our audit of Port of Centralia
for the fiscal year end 2020-2022 . The State Auditor’s Office is committed to
maintaining positive relationships and open communication with the governments we
audit. As a member of the governing body, we believe you should be fully informed
about our audit work. Therefore, we are inviting you to attend an entrance conference
we have scheduled with your staff at 10:00 am on November 14, 2023 using Microsoft
Teams. To attend the meeting, please contact Amy Graber for the meeting link.
At the conference, we will discuss the audit and ask if you or Port staff have any areas
of concern that you would like us to include in the scope of our audit. We will also
discuss the timing and cost of the audit.
After we finish our audit work, we plan to contact you again to invite you to attend an
exit conference, in which we will share the results of the audit. This is an opportunity
for you to hear directly from us about what we found and to ask any questions you may
have about the audit process or results.
Please note that if a quorum of Commissioners attend either of these conferences, the
Port will be responsible for ensuring requirements of the Open Public Meetings Act are
met.
We take very seriously our responsibility of serving citizens by promoting
accountability, fiscal integrity and openness in state and local government. We believe
it is critical to citizens and the mission of the Port that we work together as partners in
accountability to prevent or constructively resolve issues.
We look forward to meeting with management and the governing body at the entrance
conference and hope to see you there. If you have any questions or matters that you
would like to discuss with us, feel free to contact me via email or phone.
Thank you,


<image001.png> Jennie Cheng
Assistant State Auditor, Team Olympia, Office of the Washington
State Auditor
(564) 201-2932 | Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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From: Peter Lahmann
To: Umemoto, Tori (SAO)
Subject: Port of Centralia
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 8:54:17 PM


Hello Miss Umemotot, 
If you have a chance please give me a call about the Port of Centralia audit.  This would be in response to a couple
of your questions.


Has this commenced or when will it start?  I would appreciate being notified of the entrance interview.


Thank you for your time in this process.


Peter Lahmann, Commissioner
Port of Centralia
360-870-0706


Also t


Sent from my iPad
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From: Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
To: "Peter Lahmann"
Subject: RE: Entrance Conference - Port of Centralia
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:07:00 AM


Good morning,


I just emailed you the meeting invite again. Please let me know if you are able to join.


Thank you,


Jennie Cheng
Assistant State Auditor, Team Olympia, Office of the Washington State Auditor
(564) 201-2932 | Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.


-----Original Message-----
From: Peter Lahmann <lahmann@portofcentralia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:06 AM
To: Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Entrance Conference - Port of Centralia


External Email


Jennie I am getting an invalid address message so can’t join Peter L


Sent from my iPad


> On Nov 14, 2023, at 9:17 AM, Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov> wrote:
>
> ﻿
>
> -----Original Appointment-----
> From: Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov>
> Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 10:01 AM
> To: Cheng, Jennie (SAO); Carrell, Lisa (SAO); Griswold, Paul (SAO);
> Amy Graber
> Subject: Entrance Conference - Port of Centralia
> When: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
> Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
>
>
> ______________________________________________________________________
> __________
> Microsoft Teams meeting
> Join on your computer, mobile app or room device Click here to join
> the
> meeting<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?
> url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeti
> ng_MjM3NjFlNmQtODQ2Ni00MjIxLTk4MWMtNzJiMDg5NGFhNGU5%2540thread.v2%2F0%
> 3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%252211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc1
> 27d72d%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25220d4b7fdc-119b-4136-af0f-bc0fc29
> ac4a6%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C2075f5bb572



mailto:jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov

mailto:lahmann@portofcentralia.com





> 2405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638
> 355819385896054%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2
> luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qljJfEO%2F%
> 2FIspXoKuy7AKLVeABE0k5k3iu9RnbAX3dLg%3D&reserved=0>
> Meeting ID: 237 750 296 703
> Passcode: US4hTe
> Download
> Teams<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%
> 2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fen-us%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fdownload-app&data=05%7
> C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C2075f5bb5722405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C1
> 1d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638355819385896054%7CUnknown
> %7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJ
> XVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ST73R6YodfEa3rXjKmAYLtfqqsKQr1Pt1PPu
> lyT5azM%3D&reserved=0> | Join on the
> web<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F
> www.microsoft.com%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fjoin-a-meeting&data=05%7C01%7Cje
> nnie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C2075f5bb5722405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C11d0e2172
> 64e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638355819385896054%7CUnknown%7CTWFpb
> GZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0
> %3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=V6s6QpM1rkn2lodHfvJUWxKNcWfuYQqFrlt2bfcE5GQ%
> 3D&reserved=0>
> Or call in (audio only)
> +1 564-999-2000,,527866469#<tel:+15649992000,,527866469#>   United States, Olympia
> (833) 322-1218,,527866469#<tel:8333221218,,527866469#>   United States (Toll-free)
> Phone Conference ID: 527 866 469#
> Find a local
> number<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F
> %2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f%3
> Fid%3D527866469&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C2075f5bb572
> 2405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638
> 355819386052311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2
> luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BXWwF1rn4
> mXX9uGj8dmsyjK57G3LI4W8IQ0l%2B%2BQ38d8%3D&reserved=0> | Reset
> PIN<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F
> dialin.teams.microsoft.com%2Fusp%2Fpstnconferencing&data=05%7C01%7Cjen
> nie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C2075f5bb5722405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C11d0e21726
> 4e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638355819386052311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG
> Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%
> 3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KPQz1sP74nKqwo1Bzdj6nosC3SqwfjbDaX9i4I9Uq7c%3
> D&reserved=0> Learn
> More<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2
> Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C
> 2075f5bb5722405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C
> 0%7C0%7C638355819386052311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDA
> iLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=
> W1vI%2FV%2F2qesPzcMZwbMxjW5c0DxaqEvK9ycnZnTlMXI%3D&reserved=0> |
> Meeting
> options<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2
> F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3D0d4b7fdc-1
> 19b-4136-af0f-bc0fc29ac4a6%26tenantId%3D11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc1
> 27d72d%26threadId%3D19_meeting_MjM3NjFlNmQtODQ2Ni00MjIxLTk4MWMtNzJiMDg
> 5NGFhNGU5%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=05%7C01%
> 7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C2075f5bb5722405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C11d0e
> 217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638355819386052311%7CUnknown%7CT
> WFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI
> 6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4TumA9MjqRoueVhRZhPCr4o3sjpdScFvkwyy1Jdz
> 0iw%3D&reserved=0>







> ______________________________________________________________________
> __________
>








From: Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
To: "Peter Lahmann"
Subject: RE: Entrance Conference - Port of Centralia
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:08:00 AM


Or you can also call in using the information below.


Or call in (audio only)
+1 564-999-2000,,527866469#   United States, Olympia
(833) 322-1218,,527866469#   United States (Toll-free)
Phone Conference ID: 527 866 469#
Find a local number | Reset PIN
Learn More | Meeting options


Jennie Cheng
Assistant State Auditor, Team Olympia, Office of the Washington State Auditor
(564) 201-2932 | Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.


-----Original Message-----
From: Peter Lahmann <lahmann@portofcentralia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:06 AM
To: Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Entrance Conference - Port of Centralia


External Email


Jennie I am getting an invalid address message so can’t join Peter L


Sent from my iPad


> On Nov 14, 2023, at 9:17 AM, Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov> wrote:
>
> ﻿
>
> -----Original Appointment-----
> From: Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov>
> Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 10:01 AM
> To: Cheng, Jennie (SAO); Carrell, Lisa (SAO); Griswold, Paul (SAO);
> Amy Graber
> Subject: Entrance Conference - Port of Centralia
> When: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
> Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
>
>
> ______________________________________________________________________
> __________
> Microsoft Teams meeting
> Join on your computer, mobile app or room device Click here to join
> the
> meeting<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?
> url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeti
> ng_MjM3NjFlNmQtODQ2Ni00MjIxLTk4MWMtNzJiMDg5NGFhNGU5%2540thread.v2%2F0%
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> 3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%252211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc1
> 27d72d%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25220d4b7fdc-119b-4136-af0f-bc0fc29
> ac4a6%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C2075f5bb572
> 2405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638
> 355819385896054%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2
> luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qljJfEO%2F%
> 2FIspXoKuy7AKLVeABE0k5k3iu9RnbAX3dLg%3D&reserved=0>
> Meeting ID: 237 750 296 703
> Passcode: US4hTe
> Download
> Teams<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%
> 2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fen-us%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fdownload-app&data=05%7
> C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C2075f5bb5722405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C1
> 1d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638355819385896054%7CUnknown
> %7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJ
> XVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ST73R6YodfEa3rXjKmAYLtfqqsKQr1Pt1PPu
> lyT5azM%3D&reserved=0> | Join on the
> web<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F
> www.microsoft.com%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fjoin-a-meeting&data=05%7C01%7Cje
> nnie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C2075f5bb5722405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C11d0e2172
> 64e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638355819385896054%7CUnknown%7CTWFpb
> GZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0
> %3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=V6s6QpM1rkn2lodHfvJUWxKNcWfuYQqFrlt2bfcE5GQ%
> 3D&reserved=0>
> Or call in (audio only)
> +1 564-999-2000,,527866469#<tel:+15649992000,,527866469#>   United States, Olympia
> (833) 322-1218,,527866469#<tel:8333221218,,527866469#>   United States (Toll-free)
> Phone Conference ID: 527 866 469#
> Find a local
> number<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F
> %2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f%3
> Fid%3D527866469&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C2075f5bb572
> 2405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638
> 355819386052311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2
> luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BXWwF1rn4
> mXX9uGj8dmsyjK57G3LI4W8IQ0l%2B%2BQ38d8%3D&reserved=0> | Reset
> PIN<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F
> dialin.teams.microsoft.com%2Fusp%2Fpstnconferencing&data=05%7C01%7Cjen
> nie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C2075f5bb5722405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C11d0e21726
> 4e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638355819386052311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG
> Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%
> 3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KPQz1sP74nKqwo1Bzdj6nosC3SqwfjbDaX9i4I9Uq7c%3
> D&reserved=0> Learn
> More<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2
> Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C
> 2075f5bb5722405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C
> 0%7C0%7C638355819386052311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDA
> iLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=
> W1vI%2FV%2F2qesPzcMZwbMxjW5c0DxaqEvK9ycnZnTlMXI%3D&reserved=0> |
> Meeting
> options<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2
> F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3D0d4b7fdc-1
> 19b-4136-af0f-bc0fc29ac4a6%26tenantId%3D11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc1
> 27d72d%26threadId%3D19_meeting_MjM3NjFlNmQtODQ2Ni00MjIxLTk4MWMtNzJiMDg
> 5NGFhNGU5%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=05%7C01%
> 7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C2075f5bb5722405d25e508dbe53c4cd9%7C11d0e
> 217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638355819386052311%7CUnknown%7CT







> WFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI
> 6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4TumA9MjqRoueVhRZhPCr4o3sjpdScFvkwyy1Jdz
> 0iw%3D&reserved=0>
> ______________________________________________________________________
> __________
>








From: Amy Graber
To: Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
Subject: RE: Meeting Minutes
Date: Monday, October 16, 2023 9:36:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png


External Email


Kyle Heaton, Executive Director – heaton@portofcentralia.com
Commissioners
Kyle Markstrom, President – markstrom@portofcentralia.com
Peter Lahmann, Vice-President – lahmann@portofcentralia.com
Julie Shaffley, Secretary/Treasurer – julieshaffley@portofcentralia.com


From: Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 9:32 AM
To: Amy Graber <agraber@portofcentralia.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting Minutes
Great, thank you so much!
May I please have the emails for the commissioners and the executive director? I plan to send out
the meeting invites to perform a risk assessments with few of them during our planning.
Thank you,


Jennie Cheng
Assistant State Auditor, Team Olympia, Office of the Washington State Auditor
(564) 201-2932 | Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.


From: Amy Graber <agraber@portofcentralia.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Minutes


External Email


Jennie-
I have uploaded these for you.
Amy E. Graber
Director of Finance & Administration
PORT OF CENTRALIA
3508 Galvin Road
Centralia, WA 98531
T (360) 736-3527 F (360) 330-5666
www.portofcentralia.com


From: Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov> 
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7Cf8da3c5474b3446cc5db08dbce65fff1%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638330709713844302%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WSzz0GY%2FkvGq8cdCdbemRDAboRclmXGG0hrtNaWXnRY%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAStateAuditorsOffice%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7Cf8da3c5474b3446cc5db08dbce65fff1%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638330709713844302%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xtO0BlKg9IqA9NOibgZGj7z7gQNaUCoTAw4wy0LQdV0%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWaStateAuditor&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7Cf8da3c5474b3446cc5db08dbce65fff1%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638330709713844302%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9fKFD%2Bxt1eQt0vI7Tfxt0ScXhNjlq48x1HSDs0QGtuM%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwashington-state-auditor%27s-office&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7Cf8da3c5474b3446cc5db08dbce65fff1%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638330709713844302%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ogWJlmnqF9gcRulJaHzk0wo10IJDeJrcDXhnZXpQyrs%3D&reserved=0
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Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 2:11 PM
To: Amy Graber <agraber@portofcentralia.com>
Subject: Meeting Minutes
Hi Amy,
I noticed the meeting minutes for January 2021 until May 2021 was not listed on your website. Will
you please save those in shared folder as well?
Thank you,


Jennie Cheng
Assistant State Auditor, Team Olympia, Office of the Washington State Auditor
(564) 201-2932 | Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.



mailto:agraber@portofcentralia.com
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWaStateAuditor&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7Cf8da3c5474b3446cc5db08dbce65fff1%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638330709713844302%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9fKFD%2Bxt1eQt0vI7Tfxt0ScXhNjlq48x1HSDs0QGtuM%3D&reserved=0
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From: Umemoto, Tori (SAO)
To: "Peter Lahmann"
Subject: RE: Port of Centralia
Date: Thursday, May 14, 2020 11:49:00 AM


Hi Peter,


Do you have time for me to give you a call around 11 am tomorrow?


The entrance has not yet been scheduled as planning is not complete. I will make sure that invitations are sent to the
entire Board once we have the entrance conference scheduled.


Thank you,


Tori Umemoto
Assistant State Auditor, Office of the Washington State Auditor
(564) 999-0877 | www.sao.wa.gov
SAO has some new phone numbers. I can now be reached at (564) 999-0877


-----Original Message-----
From: Peter Lahmann <lahmann@portofcentralia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 8:54 PM
To: Umemoto, Tori (SAO) <umemotot@sao.wa.gov>
Subject: Port of Centralia


Hello Miss Umemotot, 
If you have a chance please give me a call about the Port of Centralia audit.  This would be in response to a couple
of your questions.


Has this commenced or when will it start?  I would appreciate being notified of the entrance interview.


Thank you for your time in this process.


Peter Lahmann, Commissioner
Port of Centralia
360-870-0706


Also t


Sent from my iPad
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From: Peter Lahmann
To: Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
Subject: Re: SAO Audit Risk Assessment
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 4:49:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png


External Email


Hello Ms. Chen’s,
I could be available on Friday anytime that works best for you.


Am in Spokane attending a conference during the Wednesday and Thursday time periods.


Thank you for reaching out on this topic.


Peter Lahmann, Commissioner
Port of Centralia
360-870-0706


Sent from my iPad


On Oct 16, 2023, at 12:36 PM, Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
<jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov> wrote:


﻿
Hello,
My name is Jennie Cheng from State Auditor’s Office. We are scheduled to perform an
audit for the Port of Centralia. I would like to schedule a meeting to go over the risk
assessment during our planning.
Here are my availabilities:


Tuesday, 10/17 11am – 12pm and 1:30pm – 3pm
Wednesday, 10/18 9am to 1:30pm
Thursday, 10/19 9am to 2pm
Friday, 10/20 9am to 1pm


Please let me know what’s the best time to schedule a 30-minute meeting this week. If
you are unable to meet this week, please let me know and we can arrange a meeting
for next week.
Thank you,
<image001.png> Jennie Cheng


Assistant State Auditor, Team Olympia, Office of the Washington
State Auditor
(564) 201-2932 | Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAStateAuditorsOffice%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C9fbf1f8c8b0c4159f99308dbcf6bb53f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638331833735843145%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oP2968XQd9kZvoxvTgtqrgHCkVOqDV8MWIe5w1a934o%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWaStateAuditor&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C9fbf1f8c8b0c4159f99308dbcf6bb53f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638331833735843145%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9%2FdV7t90ygoByrNOdv9p1KWgRZlqjakhmzu79GvGUW0%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwashington-state-auditor%27s-office&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C9fbf1f8c8b0c4159f99308dbcf6bb53f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638331833735843145%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MsP7oIEFn5PzOEYI9aztYxmniuHk4wnqWAyxmaDGTJg%3D&reserved=0
















From: Peter Lahmann
To: Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
Subject: Re: SAO Audit Risk Assessment
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 8:24:25 AM


External Email


Thank you 1000 Friday.


Sent from my iPad


> On Oct 18, 2023, at 7:24 AM, Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov> wrote:
>
> ﻿Good morning,
>
> Thank you for the response. Here is the meeting invite for 10am on Friday, 10/20/2023. I am looking forward to speak with you.
>
> Sincerely,
> Jennie
> ________________________________________________________________________________
> Microsoft Teams meeting
> Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
> Click here to join the meeting<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_OWU1MTQxNmUtMjkzMS00YzE5LThlMjUtODIxYWQ1Y2RkNjNi%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%252211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25220d4b7fdc-119b-4136-af0f-
bc0fc29ac4a6%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C7a67b33343ff446732ed08dbcfee4ddd%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638332394643357405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2F9fNPZMNO4yXR6Auw4os1Q8%2FLSzgH2JapFsDMQ0EYX8%3D&reserved=0>
> Meeting ID: 287 306 080 49
> Passcode: ZERRJT
> Download Teams<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fen-us%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fdownload-
app&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C7a67b33343ff446732ed08dbcfee4ddd%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638332394643357405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ip7Z8XG2Chdr2DoHYlqpyCeo6%2BeIbpJls%2BOzoah96V4%3D&reserved=0> | Join on the web<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fjoin-a-
meeting&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C7a67b33343ff446732ed08dbcfee4ddd%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638332394643357405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eZ6dCV5jRkqcp%2Bg4%2Fb4GV14wltO1h3aJmtkDg1IYgMU%3D&reserved=0>
> Or call in (audio only)
> +1 564-999-2000,,691088956#<tel:+15649992000,,691088956#>   United States, Olympia
> (833) 322-1218,,691088956#<tel:8333221218,,691088956#>   United States (Toll-free)
> Phone Conference ID: 691 088 956#
> Find a local number<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-
c0df12d33f3f%3Fid%3D691088956&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C7a67b33343ff446732ed08dbcfee4ddd%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638332394643357405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X4azZlNMS7nhSua5nE2lRQMlggdBrg8ewwPrKaIwBiM%3D&reserved=0> | Reset
PIN<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2Fusp%2Fpstnconferencing&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C7a67b33343ff446732ed08dbcfee4ddd%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638332394643357405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oziqmXylEampBKe622%2FeYeETnvOzmvG3iBhSq6Vd6js%3D&reserved=0>
> Learn More<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C7a67b33343ff446732ed08dbcfee4ddd%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638332394643357405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=G7hFCd2GDXIWVFWTS3wvI7i6o7oOcaaJ5zs4CvTj2kU%3D&reserved=0> | Meeting
options<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3D0d4b7fdc-119b-4136-af0f-bc0fc29ac4a6%26tenantId%3D11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%26threadId%3D19_meeting_OWU1MTQxNmUtMjkzMS00YzE5LThlMjUtODIxYWQ1Y2RkNjNi%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-
US&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C7a67b33343ff446732ed08dbcfee4ddd%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638332394643357405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vUuwfdRltlSWnCqdK0zF3Q8voTrSvzHStmtNU4oy7xk%3D&reserved=0>
> ________________________________________________________________________________
>
>
> _____________________________________________
> From: Peter Lahmann <lahmann@portofcentralia.com<mailto:lahmann@portofcentralia.com>>
> Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 4:49 PM
> To: Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov<mailto:jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov>>
> Subject: Re: SAO Audit Risk Assessment
>
>
> External Email
> Hello Ms. Chen’s,
> I could be available on Friday anytime that works best for you.
>
> Am in Spokane attending a conference during the Wednesday and Thursday time periods.
>
> Thank you for reaching out on this topic.
>
> Peter Lahmann,  Commissioner
> Port of Centralia
> 360-870-0706
>
>
> Sent from my iPad
>
> On Oct 16, 2023, at 12:36 PM, Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov<mailto:jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov>> wrote:
> ﻿
>
> Hello,
>
>
>
> My name is Jennie Cheng from State Auditor’s Office. We are scheduled to perform an audit for the Port of Centralia. I would like to schedule a meeting to go over the risk assessment during our planning.
>
>
> Here are my availabilities:
>
>  *   Tuesday, 10/17                  11am – 12pm and 1:30pm – 3pm
>  *   Wednesday, 10/18          9am to 1:30pm
>  *   Thursday, 10/19               9am to 2pm
>  *   Friday, 10/20                      9am to 1pm
>
> Please let me know what’s the best time to schedule a 30-minute meeting this week. If you are unable to meet this week, please let me know and we can arrange a meeting for next week.
>
> Thank you,
>
>
> <image001.png>
> Jennie Cheng
> Assistant State Auditor, Team Olympia, Office of the Washington State Auditor<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C7a67b33343ff446732ed08dbcfee4ddd%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638332394643357405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FcM0g8n7mxK8f4%2BaDX6M%2ByaKbFEafWNC22d487JWmos%3D&reserved=0>
> (564) 201-2932 | Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
> We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAStateAuditorsOffice%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C7a67b33343ff446732ed08dbcfee4ddd%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638332394643357405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8HqKKUzf0VhMioawlar%2BNx7LVAsW5l%2Fr63H1vnLOwJg%3D&reserved=0>,
Twitter<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWaStateAuditor&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C7a67b33343ff446732ed08dbcfee4ddd%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638332394643357405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WhxFTdlGs9djCER8YpNTVhb5yy9ASpczPPMEhShlcqg%3D&reserved=0> and
LinkedIn<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwashington-state-auditor%27s-
office&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C7a67b33343ff446732ed08dbcfee4ddd%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638332394643357405%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=siLD1P%2F7CZH1AN2vzl3LeESMA9DUShwyhfkXdoZBwKk%3D&reserved=0>.
>
>
> <meeting.ics>
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From: Amy Graber
To: Peter Lahmann; Julie Shaffley; Kyle Markstrom
Cc: Kyle Heaton; Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
Subject: SAO Audit Exit Conference Packet
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 10:05:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Port of Centralia Exit Packet.pdf


External Email


Attached is the SAO Audit Exit Conference Packet for today’s meeting. It will be included in your
packet as well.
Amy E. Graber
Director of Finance & Administration
PORT OF CENTRALIA
3508 Galvin Road
Centralia, WA 98531
T (360) 736-3527 F (360) 330-5666
www.portofcentralia.com


From: Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 7:41 AM
To: Amy Graber <agraber@portofcentralia.com>
Subject: SAO Audit Exit Conference Packet
Good morning Amy,
Attached is the Audit Exit Conference Packet. It contains the audit report as well as the agenda.
While we will make references to the packet during our presentation, we will not be covering it page
by page. Please share this packet with board members, as well as to those who may be in
attendance today. Please cc me (or forward) on your correspondence so we can document the
governing body received this information.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,


Jennie Cheng
Assistant State Auditor, Team Olympia, Office of the Washington State Auditor
(564) 201-2932 | Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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Exit Conference: Port of Centralia



The Office of the Washington State Auditor’s vision is increased trust in government. Our mission is to provide 
citizens with independent and transparent examinations of how state and local governments use public funds, and 
develop strategies that make government more efficient and effective. 



The purpose of this meeting is to share the results of your audit and our draft reporting. We value and appreciate 
your participation. 



Audit Reports 



We will publish the following reports: 



 Accountability audit for January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022 – see draft report.



 Financial statement audit for January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022 – see draft report.



Audit Highlights 



Port staff were friendly and professional to work with throughout the audit process. They were always responsive 
to requests and made themselves available to answer questions.  



Recommendations not included in the Audit Reports 



Exit Items  



We have provided exit recommendations for management’s consideration. Exit items address control deficiencies 
or noncompliance with laws or regulation that have an insignificant or immaterial effect on the entity, or errors 
with an immaterial effect on the financial statements. Exit items are not referenced in the audit report. 



Financial Statement Audit Communication  



We would like to bring the following to your attention: 



 We didn’t identify any material misstatements during the audit.



 Uncorrected misstatements in the audited financial statements are summarized on the attached schedule.
We agree with management’s representation that these misstatements are immaterial to the fair
presentation of the financial statements. However, the conditions that led to these misstatements may
result in more significant misstatements if not corrected.



 The audit addressed the following risks, which required special consideration:



o Due to the possibility that management may be able to circumvent certain controls, standards
require the auditor to assess the risk of management override.
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Finalizing Your Audit 



Report Publication 



Audit reports are published on our website and distributed via email in a .pdf file. We also offer a subscription 
service that notifies you by email when audit reports are released or posted to our website. You can sign up for 
this convenient service at https://portal.sao.wa.gov/SAOPortal. 



Management Representation Letter 



We have included a copy of representations requested of management. 



Audit Cost 



At the entrance conference, we estimated the cost of the audit to be $36,900 and actual audit costs will 
approximate that amount. 



Your Next Scheduled Audit 



Your next audit is scheduled to be conducted in 2026 and will cover the following general areas: 



 Accountability for public resources 



 Financial statement  
 



The estimated cost for the next audit based on current rates is $39,800 plus travel expenses. This preliminary 
estimate is provided as a budgeting tool and not a guarantee of final cost.  



If expenditures of federal awards are $750,000 or more in any fiscal year, notify our Office so we can schedule 
your audit to meet federal Single Audit requirements. Federal awards can include grants, loans, and non-cash 
assistance like equipment and supplies. 



Working Together to Improve Government 



Audit Survey 



When your report is released, you will receive an audit survey from us. We value your opinions on our audit 
services and hope you provide feedback. 



Local Government Support Team 



This team provides support services to local governments through technical assistance, comparative statistics, 
training, and tools to help prevent and detect a loss of public funds. Our website and client portal offers many 
resources, including a client Help Desk that answers auditing and accounting questions. Additionally, this team 
assists with the online filing of your financial statements. 



The Center for Government Innovation 



The Center for Government Innovation at the Office of the Washington State Auditor offers services specifically 
to help you help the residents you serve at no additional cost to your government. What does this mean? We 
provide expert advice in areas like Lean process improvement, peer-to-peer networking, and culture-building to 
help local governments find ways to be more efficient, effective and transparent. The Center can help you by 
providing assistance in financial management, cybersecurity and more. Check out our best practices and other 
resources that help local governments act on accounting standard changes, comply with regulations, and respond 
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to recommendations in your audit. The Center understands that time is your most precious commodity as a public 
servant, and we are here to help you do more with the limited hours you have. If you are interested in learning 
how we can help you maximize your effect in government, call us at (564) 999-0818 or email us at 
Center@sao.wa.gov. 



Questions? 



Please contact us with any questions about information in this document or related audit reports. 



Kelly Collins, CPA, CFE, Director of Local Audit, (564) 999-0807, Kelly.Collins@sao.wa.gov 



Tina Watkins, CPA, Assistant Director of Local Audit, (360) 260-6411, Tina.Watkins@sao.wa.gov  



Lisa Carrell, CPA, Program Manager, (564) 999-0882, Lisa.Carrell@sao.wa.gov  



Paul Griswold, Assistant Audit Manager, (425) 510-0482, Paul.Griswold@sao.wa.gov 



Jennie Cheng, Audit Lead, (564) 201- 2932, Jennie.Cheng@sao.wa.gov 
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Insurance Building, P.O. Box 40021  Olympia, Washington 98504-0021  (564) 999-0950  Pat.McCarthy@sao.wa.gov 



 
 



Office of the Washington State Auditor 
Pat McCarthy 



 
Issue Date – (Inserted by OS)  
 



Board of Commissioners 
Port of Centralia 
Centralia, Washington 



Report on Accountability 



Thank you for the opportunity to work with you to promote accountability, integrity and openness 
in government. The Office of the Washington State Auditor takes seriously our role of providing 
state and local governments with assurance and accountability as the independent auditor of public 
accounts. In this way, we strive to help government work better, cost less, deliver higher value and 
earn greater public trust. 



Independent audits provide essential accountability and transparency for Port operations. This 
information is valuable to management, the governing body and public stakeholders when 
assessing the government’s stewardship of public resources. 



Attached is our independent audit report on the Port’s compliance with applicable requirements 
and safeguarding of public resources for the areas we examined. We appreciate the opportunity to 
work with your staff and value your cooperation during the audit. 



Sincerely, 



 



Pat McCarthy, State Auditor 



Olympia, WA 



 



Americans with Disabilities 



In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, we will make this document available in 
alternative formats. For more information, please contact our Office at (564) 999-0950, TDD 
Relay at (800) 833-6388, or email our webmaster at webmaster@sao.wa.gov. 
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AUDIT RESULTS 



Results in brief 



This report describes the overall results and conclusions for the areas we examined. In those 
selected areas, Port operations complied, in all material respects, with applicable state laws, 
regulations, and its own policies, and provided adequate controls over the safeguarding of public 
resources. 



In keeping with general auditing practices, we do not examine every transaction, activity, policy, 
internal control, or area. As a result, no information is provided on the areas that were not 
examined. 



About the audit 



This report contains the results of our independent accountability audit of the Port of Centralia 
from January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022.  



Management is responsible for ensuring compliance and adequate safeguarding of public resources 
from fraud, loss or abuse. This includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal 
controls relevant to these objectives. 



This audit was conducted under the authority of RCW 43.09.260, which requires the Office of the 
Washington State Auditor to examine the financial affairs of all local governments. Our audit 
involved obtaining evidence about the Port’s use of public resources, compliance with state laws 
and regulations and its own policies and procedures, and internal controls over such matters. The 
procedures performed were based on our assessment of risks in the areas we examined. 



Based on our risk assessment for the years ended December 31, 2022, 2021 and 2020, the areas 
examined were those representing the highest risk of fraud, loss, abuse, or noncompliance. We 
examined the following areas during this audit period: 



 Payroll – gross wages 



 Procurement – public works 



 Compliance with public works projects – prevailing wages, change orders and 
retainage requirements 



 Accounts payable – general disbursements  



 Open public meetings – compliance with minutes, meetings and executive session 
requirements 



 Financial condition – reviewing for indications of financial distress 
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RELATED REPORTS 



Financial 



Our opinion on the Port’s financial statements is provided in a separate report, which includes the 
Port’s financial statements. That report is available on our website, 
http://portal.sao.wa.gov/ReportSearch.  
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INFORMATION ABOUT THE PORT 



The Port of Centralia was created in 1986 by a public vote of the residents within the Port 
boundaries in Lewis County. The Port’s main purpose is to generate jobs and economic 
development diversification by acquiring and improving lands for industrial or commercial 
purposes.  



An elected, three-member Board of Commissioners governs the Port. The Board is the primary 
policy-making body, exercising budgetary and financial control. Two employees manage the 
Port’s daily operations. For the years under audit, the Port had annual operating budgets of 
approximately $2.2 million. 



Contact information related to this report 



Address: 
Port of Centralia 
3508 Galvin Road 
Centralia, WA  98531 



Contact: Amy Graber, Director of Finance & Administration 



Telephone:  (360) 736-3527 



Website: www.portofcentralia.com 



Information current as of report publish date. 



Audit history 



You can find current and past audit reports for the Port of Centralia at 
http://portal.sao.wa.gov/ReportSearch. 
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ABOUT THE STATE AUDITOR’S OFFICE 



The State Auditor’s Office is established in the Washington State Constitution and is part of the 
executive branch of state government. The State Auditor is elected by the people of Washington 
and serves four-year terms. 



We work with state agencies, local governments and the public to achieve our vision of increasing 
trust in government by helping governments work better and deliver higher value. 



In fulfilling our mission to provide citizens with independent and transparent examinations of how 
state and local governments use public funds, we hold ourselves to those same standards by 
continually improving our audit quality and operational efficiency, and by developing highly 
engaged and committed employees. 



As an agency, the State Auditor’s Office has the independence necessary to objectively perform 
audits, attestation engagements and investigations. Our work is designed to comply with 
professional standards as well as to satisfy the requirements of federal, state and local laws. The 
Office also has an extensive quality control program and undergoes regular external peer review 
to ensure our work meets the highest possible standards of accuracy, objectivity and clarity. 



Our audits look at financial information and compliance with federal, state and local laws for all 
local governments, including schools, and all state agencies, including institutions of higher 
education. In addition, we conduct performance audits and cybersecurity audits of state agencies 
and local governments, as well as state whistleblower, fraud and citizen hotline investigations. 



The results of our work are available to everyone through the more than 2,000 reports we publish 
each year on our website, www.sao.wa.gov. Additionally, we share regular news and other 
information via an email subscription service and social media channels. 



We take our role as partners in accountability seriously. The Office provides training and technical 
assistance to governments both directly and through partnerships with other governmental support 
organizations. 



Stay connected at sao.wa.gov 



 Find your audit team 
 Request public records 
 Search BARS Manuals (GAAP and 



cash), and find reporting templates 
 Learn about our training workshops  



and on-demand videos 
 Discover which governments serve you 



— enter an address on our map 
 Explore public financial data  



with the Financial Intelligence Tool 



Other ways to stay in touch 



 Main telephone:  
(564) 999-0950 



 Toll-free Citizen Hotline:  
(866) 902-3900 



 Email: 
webmaster@sao.wa.gov 
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Insurance Building, P.O. Box 40021  Olympia, Washington 98504-0021  (564) 999-0950  Pat.McCarthy@sao.wa.gov 



 
 



Office of the Washington State Auditor 
Pat McCarthy 



 
Issue Date – (Inserted by OS)  



 
Board of Commissioners 
Port of Centralia 
Centralia, Washington 
 



Report on Financial Statements 



Please find attached our report on the Port of Centralia’s financial statements. 



We are issuing this report in order to provide information on the Port’s financial activities and 
condition. 



Sincerely, 



 



Pat McCarthy, State Auditor 



Olympia, WA 



 



 



 



 



 



 



Americans with Disabilities 



In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, we will make this document available in 
alternative formats. For more information, please contact our Office at (564) 999-0950, TDD 
Relay at (800) 833-6388, or email our webmaster at webmaster@sao.wa.gov. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 



Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards 



Port of Centralia 
January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2022 



Board of Commissioners 
Port of Centralia 
Centralia, Washington 



We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 
Port of Centralia, as of and for the years ended December 31, 2022, 2021, 2020 and 2019, and the 
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Port’s basic financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 17, 2024.  



REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING 



In planning and performing our audits of the financial statements, we considered the Port’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Port’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Port’s 
internal control. 



A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the Port’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with governance. 



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described above and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
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significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist 
that were not identified. 



Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
that we consider to be material weaknesses. 



REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 



As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Port’s financial statements are free 
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. 



The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required 
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.  



PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT 



The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Port’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Port’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. However, this 
report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. It also serves to disseminate 
information to the public as a reporting tool to help citizens assess government operations. 



 



Pat McCarthy, State Auditor 



Olympia, WA 



January 17, 2024 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  



Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 



Port of Centralia 
January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2022 



Board of Commissioners 
Port of Centralia 
Centralia, Washington 



REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



Opinions 



We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Port of Centralia, as of and for the 
years ended December 31, 2022, 2021, 2020 and 2019, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the Port’s basic financial statements as listed in the 
financial section of our report. 



In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of the Port of Centralia, as of December 31, 2022, 2021, 
2020 and 2019, and the changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 



Basis for Opinions 



We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of 
the Port and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical 
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 



Matters of Emphasis 



As discussed in Note 10 to the financial statements, in 2022, the Port adopted new accounting 
guidance, Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87, Leases. Our opinion is 
not modified with respect to this matter. 
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Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 



Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and 
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 



In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Port’s 
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, 
including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.  



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 



Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and 
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial 
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a 
reasonable user based on the financial statements.  



Performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards includes the 
following responsibilities: 



 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit; 
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 



due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. 
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements; 



 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Port’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion 
is expressed;  



 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements;  
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 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Port’s ability to continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable period of time; and  



 Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control-related matters that we identified during the audit. 



Required Supplementary Information 



Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management’s discussion and analysis and required supplementary information listed in the 
financial section of our report be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be 
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during 
our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance 
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 



OTHER REPORTING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING 
STANDARDS 



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
January 17, 2024 on our consideration of the Port’s internal control over financial reporting and 
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Port’s internal control over financial reporting or on  
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compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the Port’s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 



 



Pat McCarthy, State Auditor 



Olympia, WA 



January 17, 2024 
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FINANCIAL SECTION 



Port of Centralia 
January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2022 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



Management’s Discussion and Analysis – 2022 and 2021 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis – 2021 and 2020 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis – 2020 and 2019 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



Statements of Net Position – 2022 and 2021 
Statements of Net Position – 2021 and 2020 
Statements of Net Position – 2020 and 2019 
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position – 2022 and 2021 
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position – 2021 and 2020 
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position – 2020 and 2019 
Statements of Cash Flows – 2022 and 2021 
Statements of Cash Flows – 2021 and 2020 
Statements of Cash Flows – 2020 and 2029 
Notes to Financial Statements – 2022 and 2021 
Notes to Financial Statements – 2021 and 2020 
Notes to Financial Statements – 2020 and 2019 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability – PERS 1 and PERS 2/3 – 2022 
Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability – PERS 1 and PERS 2/3 – 2021 
Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability – PERS 1 and PERS 2/3 – 2020 
Schedule of Employer Contributions – PERS 1 and PERS 2/3 – 2022 
Schedule of Employer Contributions – PERS 1 and PERS 2/3 – 2021 
Schedule of Employer Contributions – PERS 1 and PERS 2/3 – 2020 
Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios – PEBB – 2022 
Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios – PEBB – 2021 
Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios – PEBB – 2020 
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ABOUT THE STATE AUDITOR’S OFFICE 



The State Auditor’s Office is established in the Washington State Constitution and is part of the 
executive branch of state government. The State Auditor is elected by the people of Washington 
and serves four-year terms. 



We work with state agencies, local governments and the public to achieve our vision of increasing 
trust in government by helping governments work better and deliver higher value. 



In fulfilling our mission to provide citizens with independent and transparent examinations of how 
state and local governments use public funds, we hold ourselves to those same standards by 
continually improving our audit quality and operational efficiency, and by developing highly 
engaged and committed employees. 



As an agency, the State Auditor’s Office has the independence necessary to objectively perform 
audits, attestation engagements and investigations. Our work is designed to comply with 
professional standards as well as to satisfy the requirements of federal, state and local laws. The 
Office also has an extensive quality control program and undergoes regular external peer review 
to ensure our work meets the highest possible standards of accuracy, objectivity and clarity. 



Our audits look at financial information and compliance with federal, state and local laws for all 
local governments, including schools, and all state agencies, including institutions of higher 
education. In addition, we conduct performance audits and cybersecurity audits of state agencies 
and local governments, as well as state whistleblower, fraud and citizen hotline investigations. 



The results of our work are available to everyone through the more than 2,000 reports we publish 
each year on our website, www.sao.wa.gov. Additionally, we share regular news and other 
information via an email subscription service and social media channels. 



We take our role as partners in accountability seriously. The Office provides training and technical 
assistance to governments both directly and through partnerships with other governmental support 
organizations. 



Stay connected at sao.wa.gov 



 Find your audit team 
 Request public records 
 Search BARS Manuals (GAAP and 



cash), and find reporting templates 
 Learn about our training workshops  



and on-demand videos 
 Discover which governments serve you 



— enter an address on our map 
 Explore public financial data  



with the Financial Intelligence Tool 



Other ways to stay in touch 



 Main telephone:  
(564) 999-0950 



 Toll-free Citizen Hotline:  
(866) 902-3900 



 Email: 
webmaster@sao.wa.gov 
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LETTER OF REPRESENTATION TO BE TYPED ON CLIENT LETTERHEAD 
 
 
January 17, 2024 
 
 
Office of the Washington State Auditor 
3200 Capitol Blvd 
P.O. Box 40031 
Olympia, WA 98504-0031 
 
To the Office of the Washington State Auditor: 
 
We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of Port of Centralia for the period from 
January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022. Representations are in relation to matters existing 
during or subsequent to the audit period up to the date of this letter.   
 
Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are significant 
or material. Information is considered significant or material if it is probable that it would change 
or influence the judgment of a reasonable person. 
 
We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made appropriate inquires to be able 
to provide our representations, the following representations made to you during your audit. If we 
subsequently discover information that would change our representations related to this period, we 
will notify you in a timely manner. 
 
 
General Representations: 
 
1. We have provided you with unrestricted access to people you wished to speak with and 



made available all requested and relevant information of which we are aware, including: 



a. Financial records and related data. 



b. Minutes of the meetings of the governing body or summaries of actions of recent 
meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared. 



c. Other internal or external audits, examinations, investigations or studies that might 
concern the objectives of the audit and the corrective action taken to address significant 
findings and recommendations. 



d. Communications from regulatory agencies, government representatives or others 
concerning possible noncompliance, deficiencies in internal control or other matters 
that might concern the objectives of the audit. 



e. Related party relationships and transactions. 



f. Results of our internal assessment of business risks and risks related to financial 
reporting, compliance and fraud. 



 
2. We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with requirements related to 



confidentiality of certain information, and have notified you whenever records or data 
containing information subject to any confidentiality requirements were made available. 



Page 22 of 30











 
3. We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with applicable laws, regulations, 



contracts and grant agreements. 
 
4. We have identified and disclosed all laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements that 



could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, 
including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds. 



 
5. We have complied with all material aspects of laws, regulations, contracts and grant 



agreements. 
 
6. We acknowledge our responsibility for establishing and maintaining effective internal 



controls over compliance with applicable laws and regulations and safeguarding of public 
resources, including controls to prevent and detect fraud. 



 
7. We have established adequate procedures and controls to provide reasonable assurance of 



safeguarding public resources and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. 
 
8. We have no knowledge of any loss of public funds or assets or other illegal activity, or any 



allegations of fraud or suspected fraud involving management or employees. 
 
9. In accordance with RCW 43.09.200, all transactions have been properly recorded in the 



financial records, notwithstanding immaterial uncorrected items referenced in a separated 
attachment. 



 
Additional representations related to the financial statements:   
 
10. We acknowledge our responsibility for fair presentation of financial statements and believe 



financial statements are fairly presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles in the United States of America. 



 
11. We acknowledge our responsibility for establishing and maintaining effective internal 



control over financial reporting. 
 
12. The financial statements include financial information of the primary government and all 



component units, fiduciary and other activity required by generally accepted accounting 
principles to be included in the financial reporting entity.  



 
13. The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities.  
 
14. All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB requirements or are otherwise 



particularly important to financial statement users, are presented as major funds. 
 
15. Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, 



reported and depreciated as applicable. 
 
16. We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the reported value or 



classification of assets, liabilities or net position. 
 
17. Revenues are appropriately classified by fund and account.  
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18. Expenses have been appropriately classified by fund and account, and allocations have 



been made on a reasonable basis.  
 
19. Net position components (net investment in capital assets, restricted and unrestricted) are 



properly classified and, as applicable, approved. 



 
20. Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates are reasonable. 



 
21. The following have been properly classified, reported and disclosed in the financial 



statements, as applicable: 



a. Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances. 



b. Related-party transactions, including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing 
arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related 
parties. 



c. Joint ventures and other related organizations. 



d. Guarantees under which the government is contingently liable. 



e. All events occurring subsequent to the fiscal year end through the date of this letter that 
would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial statements. 



f. Effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, assessments, violations of 
laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, and other loss contingencies. 



 
22. We have accurately disclosed to you all known actual or possible pending or threatened 



litigation, claims or assessments whose effects should be considered when preparing the 
financial statements. We have also accurately disclosed to you the nature and extent of our 
consultation with outside attorneys concerning litigation, claims and assessments. 



 
23. We have disclosed to you all significant changes to the methods of measurement and 



presentation of supplementary information, reasons for any changes and all significant 
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation. 



 
24. We acknowledge our responsibility for the supplementary information required by 



generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (RSI) and believe RSI is 
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines. 



 
25. We have disclosed to you all significant changes in the methods of measurement and 



presentation of RSI, reasons for any changes and all significant assumptions or 
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the RSI. 



 
26. We believe the effects of uncorrected financial statement misstatements summarized in the 



schedule of uncorrected items provided to us by the auditor are not material, both 
individually and in the aggregate, to each applicable opinion unit. 



 
27. We acknowledge our responsibility not to publish any document containing the audit report 



with any change in the financial statements, supplementary and other information 
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referenced in the auditor’s report. We will contact the auditor if we have any needs for 
publishing the audit report with different content included. 
 



28. We considered the qualifications of the WA Office of the State Actuary (OSA) to create 
an electronic tool for determining the Port's liability for PEBB other post-employment 
benefits (OPEB) under the GASB 75 alternative method and agree with the results of the 
electronic tool, which are reflected in financial statement amounts and disclosures. In using 
the tool, we input correct and complete information into the electronic spreadsheet and did 
not enter any inaccurate information with respect to the amounts or assumptions, or modify 
cells in the OSA spreadsheet, in an attempt to change the outcome of the calculation. 
Further, we are not aware of any other external matters that would have had an impact on 
the appropriateness of using the alternative method or assumptions used by the OSA’s tool. 
We confirm that we are a PEBB employer and we had fewer than 100 plan members (active 
and retired) as of the beginning of the reporting period and are, therefore, eligible to use 
the tool. 



 



 
                                                                                                                                
 Kyle Heaton Amy Graber 
 Executive Director Director of Finance & Administration 
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Summary of Uncorrected Items



Description Statement / Schedule Opinion Unit



2020 Accumulated Depreciation had a known 
misstatement of $(30,790) for an individually significant 
item, a known misstatement from our sample of (105,091) 
and a known/likely total misstatement of $1,093,273.



2020 Statement of Net Position PROPRIETARY FUND



Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents the total for 2019 
was stated as $76,251 and should have been $985,254 
for a difference of $909,003



2020 Notes PROPRIETARY FUND



Note 6 - Line of Credit we noted the dates were stated as 
2019 and should have been 2020



2020 Notes PROPRIETARY FUND



Note 8 - 



Aggregate Pension Amounts - All Plans Table
 - pension expense/expenditures stated at $58,690 and 
should have been $31,242 for a difference of $27,448.
 - The Deferred outflows of resources $49,555 did not tie 
to FS with the amount of $54,848 for a difference of 
$5,293.



Pension Expense
1. PERS 2/3 stated at $33,096 and should have been 
$5,649 for a difference of $27,447
2. Total Pension Expense stated at $58,690 and should 
have been $31,242 for a difference of $27,448



2020 Notes PROPRIETARY FUND



Statement of Net Position



Deferred Outflows of Resources - Pension related 
amounts stated at $54,848 and should have been 
$49,555 for a difference of $5,293. There is an offsetting 
error to pension expense for this same amount.  



2020 Statement of Net Position PROPRIETARY FUND



Statement of Cash Flows



For the 2019 comparative statement Pension and OPEB 
was removed from the statement and should have been 
$24,505.



2020 Statement of Cash Flows PROPRIETARY FUND



Cash Flows Reconciliation Statement



Based on our Statement of Cash Flows reconciliation 
recalculation, we identified the variances of $109,013. As 
the Port did not consistently report the same lines for 
reconciliation, we were unable to recalculate to provide 
the actual misstatement that was affecting these 
amounts.



2020 Statement of Cash Flows PROPRIETARY FUND



The line item 'Unrestricted Deficit' is an outdated term. 
The correct term should be 'Unrestricted'



2020 Statement of Net Position PROPRIETARY FUND



Contributed Capital is an outdated term. It should be 
Capital Contributions. 



Errors identified in the financials would require corrections 
in MD&A. 



2020 MD&A PROPRIETARY FUND
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Summary of Uncorrected Items



Description Statement / Schedule Opinion Unit



The Port did not reported any current OPEB Liabilities on 
the FS. Because the Port's OPEB plan was not a trusted 
plan, they should report the current portion of their OPEB 
liability on the FS. We have reviewed the 'Disclosures' tab 
on each OPEB tool and identified the following current 
portions for OPEB for 2020.



2020 – $882*12 =$10,584



2020 Statement of Net Position PROPRIETARY FUND



The amounts reported on the Total Adjustments and Net 
Cash Provided by Operating Activities on the Statement 
of Cash Flow did not foot. 



2020 Statement of Cash Flows PROPRIETARY FUND
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Summary of Uncorrected Items



Description Statement / Schedule Opinion Unit



2021 Accumulated Depreciation had a known misstatement of $(30,790) 
for an individually significant item, a known misstatement from our sample 
of $6,021 and a known/likely total misstatement of $(114,035).



2021 Statement of Net Position PROPRIETARY FUND



2021 Depreciation had a known misstatement of $294, which equaled a 
known/likely total misstatement of $4,351.



2021 Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses and Changes in Net 
Position



PROPRIETARY FUND



Note 10 - Leases, title states Risk Leases, Risk should be removed 
leaving only Leases for the title.



2021 Notes PROPRIETARY FUND



Cash Flows Reconciliation Statement



Based on our Statement of Cash Flows reconciliation recalculation, we 
identified the variances of net $(286,225). As the Port did not consistently 
report the same lines for reconciliation, we were unable to recalculate to 
provide the actual misstatement that was affecting these amounts. 



2021 Statement of Cash Flows PROPRIETARY FUND



The line item 'Unrestricted Deficit' is an outdated term. The correct term 
should be 'Unrestricted'



2021 Statement of Net Position PROPRIETARY FUND



Fixed Asset is an outdated term. It should be Capital Asset. 



Contributed Capital is an outdated term. It should be Capital Contributions. 



Errors identified in the financials would require corrections in MD&A. 



2021 MD&A PROPRIETARY FUND



The Port did not reported any current OPEB Liabilities on the FS. Because 
the Port's OPEB plan was not a trusted plan, they should report the 
current portion of their OPEB liability on the FS. We have reviewed the 
'Disclosures' tab on each OPEB tool and identified the following current 
portions for OPEB for 2021.



2021 -  $884*12 = $10,609



2021 Statement of Net Position PROPRIETARY FUND
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Summary of Uncorrected Items



Description Statement / Schedule Opinion Unit



2022 Accumulated Depreciation had a known misstatement of $(30,790) for an individually significant item, a 
known misstatement from our sample of $155 and a known/likely total misstatement of $(40,829).



2022 Statement of Net Position PROPRIETARY FUND



2022 Depreciation had a known misstatement of $190, which equaled a known/likely total misstatement of 
$6,292.



2022 Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses and Changes in Net 
Position



PROPRIETARY FUND



Service cost was reported at $21,152 and should have been $20,665 for a difference of $487 2022 RSI PROPRIETARY FUND
Interest was reported at $8,829 and should have been $8,822 for a difference of $7 2022 RSI PROPRIETARY FUND
Differences between expected and actual experience Changes of assumptions reported at $71,545 and should 
have been $63,441 for a difference of $8,104



2022 RSI PROPRIETARY FUND



Benefit payments reported at $11,847 and should have been $11,496 for a difference of $351 2022 RSI PROPRIETARY FUND



Total OPEB liability - ending reported at $340,087 and should have been $348,048 for a difference of $7,961 2022 RSI PROPRIETARY FUND



Total OPEB liability as a % of covered payroll reported at 68.09% and should have been 69.68% for a 
difference of 1.59%



2022 RSI PROPRIETARY FUND



Note 3 - Comparative 2021 IDD Levy stated as $2,925,201,685 and should have been $2,925,001,685 for a 
difference of $200,000



2022 Notes PROPRIETARY FUND



Note 8 - 



PERS 2 & 3, Deferred Inflows of Resources 
1. For changes in proportion and differences between contributions and proportionate share of contributions 
reported at $17,586 and should have been $16,006 for a difference of $1,580
2. Total stated at $125,267 and should be $123,687 for a difference of $1,580



Total, Deferred Inflows of Resources
1. For changes in proportion and differences between contributions and proportionate share of contributions 
reported at $17,586 and should have been $16,006 for a difference of $1,580
2. Total stated at $136,550 and should be $134,550 for a difference of $1,581



2022 Notes PROPRIETARY FUND



Note 11 - 



Aggregate OPEB Amounts - All Plans Table
1. OPEB liabilities stated at $340,087, should have been $348,048 for a difference of $7,961
2. OPEB expenditures stated at $41,564, should have been $33,954 for a difference of $7,610



Aggregate OPEB Amounts - Current Trend Rates table
1. Stated at $340,087 should have been 348,048 for a difference of $7,961
2. 1% Decrease stated at $293,757 should have been $300,670 for a difference of $6,913
3. 1% Increase stated at $398,670 should have been $407,843 for a difference of $9,173



Aggregate OPEB Amounts - Current Discount Rates table
1. stated at $340,087 should have been 348,048 for a difference of $7,961
2. 1% Decrease stated at $392,593 should have been $401,833 for a difference of $9,240
3. 1% Increase stated at $297,549 should have been $304,432 for a difference of $6,883



Aggregate OPEB Amounts - Changes to the Total OPEB Liability Table, 
1. Service Cost stated at $21,152 should have been $20,665 for a difference of $487 
2. Interest stated at $8,829 should have been $8,822 for a difference of $7
3. Changes of assumptions stated at $71,545 should have been $63,441 for a difference of $8,104
4. Benefits Payments stated at $11,847 should have been $11,496 for a difference of $351
5. Total OPEB Liability at 06/30/2022 stated at $340,087 should have been $348,048 for a total difference of 
$7,961.



2022 Notes PROPRIETARY FUND



Statement of Net Position



Long Term Liabilities:
1. OPEB Liability was stated at $340,087 and should have been $348,048 for a difference of $7,961
2. Total Long-term liabilities stated at $$1,409,243 and should have been $1,417,204 for a difference of $7,961
3. Total liabilities stated at $4,531,655 and should have been $4,539,616 for a difference of $7,961
4. Deferred inflows of resources pension related amounts stated at $136,550 and should have been $134,969 
for a difference of $1,581
5. Total liabilities and deferred inflow stated at $7,124,559 and should have been $7,130,939 for a difference of 
$6,380



Due to the multiple misstatements identified listed above, the balance sheet does not foot/balance as the Asset 
+ DO does not equal to Liabilities + DI + Net Position. 



2022 Statement of Net Position PROPRIETARY FUND
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Summary of Uncorrected Items



Description Statement / Schedule Opinion Unit



GASB 87 Lease implementation



Mega Arms:
1. Deferred inflow stated at $117,648 and should have been $111,581 for a difference of $6,067
2. Lease revenue stated at $68,111 and should have been 70,472 for a difference of $(2,361)
Tricorbraun:
1. Deferred inflows stated at $906,450 and should have been $881,433 for a difference of $25,017



2022 Statement of Net Position



2022 Statement Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Net Position



PROPRIETARY FUND



Cash Flows Reconciliation Statement



Based on our Statement of Cash Flows reconciliation recalculation, we identified the variances of $(2,943). As 
the Port did not consistently report the same lines for reconciliation, we were unable to recalculate to provide 
the actual misstatement that was affecting these amounts. 



2022 Statement of Cash Flows PROPRIETARY FUND



The line item 'Unrestricted Deficit' is an outdated term. The correct term should be 'Unrestricted' 2022 Statement of Net Position PROPRIETARY FUND
Fixed Asset is an outdated term. It should be Capital Asset. 



Contributed Capital is an outdated term. It should be Capital Contributions. 



Errors identified in the financials would require corrections in MD&A. 



2022 MD&A PROPRIETARY FUND



RSI title had an incorrect year. It listed 2021 when it should be 2022. 2022 RSI PROPRIETARY FUND



The Port did not reported any current OPEB Liabilities on the FS. Because the Port's OPEB plan was not a 
trusted plan, they should report the current portion of their OPEB liability on the FS. We have reviewed the 
'Disclosures' tab on each OPEB tool and identified the following current portions for OPEB for 2022:



2022 - $1,141*12 = $13,693



2022 Statement of Net Position PROPRIETARY FUND
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From: Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
To: "lahmann@portofcentralia.com"
Subject: SAO Audit Risk Assessment
Date: Monday, October 16, 2023 12:36:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Hello,
My name is Jennie Cheng from State Auditor’s Office. We are scheduled to perform an audit for the
Port of Centralia. I would like to schedule a meeting to go over the risk assessment during our
planning.
Here are my availabilities:


Tuesday, 10/17 11am – 12pm and 1:30pm – 3pm
Wednesday, 10/18 9am to 1:30pm
Thursday, 10/19 9am to 2pm
Friday, 10/20 9am to 1pm


Please let me know what’s the best time to schedule a 30-minute meeting this week. If you are
unable to meet this week, please let me know and we can arrange a meeting for next week.
Thank you,


Jennie Cheng
Assistant State Auditor, Team Olympia, Office of the Washington State Auditor
(564) 201-2932 | Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.



mailto:jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov

mailto:lahmann@portofcentralia.com

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7Cf190b4fe67f143add11008dad158fe80%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638052477392980827%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aP%2B687x2kAdvUTLHZdCOh15CISWXvhyrtQQK594bik0%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAStateAuditorsOffice%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7Cf190b4fe67f143add11008dad158fe80%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638052477393137052%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OCLNWoPbEVnrMOBP3HmNsazFKJVI91NAM31UY8R5qL8%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWaStateAuditor&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7Cf190b4fe67f143add11008dad158fe80%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638052477393137052%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2B9eQdzI6jkS1bqWYR5M8Sm0prAqRZ1%2FbWz4HEw1s5eE%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwashington-state-auditor%27s-office&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7Cf190b4fe67f143add11008dad158fe80%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638052477393137052%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xRdoysIY4ESTUA4H90DeafVJ1t29IgH5%2B7KDYTifpF0%3D&reserved=0












From: Cheng, Jennie (SAO)
To: "Peter Lahmann"
Subject: SAO Audit Risk Assessment


Good morning, 


Thank you for the response. Here is the meeting invite for 10am on Friday, 10/20/2023. I am looking forward to speak with you. 


Sincerely,


Jennie


________________________________________________________________________________ 


Microsoft Teams meeting 


Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 


Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OWU1MTQxNmUtMjkzMS00YzE5LThlMjUtODIxYWQ1Y2RkNjNi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2211d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220d4b7fdc-119b-4136-af0f-bc0fc29ac4a6%22%7d>  


Meeting ID: 287 306 080 49 
Passcode: ZERRJT 


Download Teams <https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app>  | Join on the web <https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting> 


Or call in (audio only) 


+1 564-999-2000,,691088956# <tel:+15649992000,,691088956#>  United States, Olympia 


(833) 322-1218,,691088956# <tel:8333221218,,691088956#>  United States (Toll-free) 


Phone Conference ID: 691 088 956# 


Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/811a9140-4f87-4b3b-b4e5-c0df12d33f3f?id=691088956>  | Reset PIN <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>  


Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting>  | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=0d4b7fdc-119b-4136-af0f-bc0fc29ac4a6&tenantId=11d0e217-264e-400a-8ba0-57dcc127d72d&threadId=19_meeting_OWU1MTQxNmUtMjkzMS00YzE5LThlMjUtODIxYWQ1Y2RkNjNi@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US>  


________________________________________________________________________________ 


_____________________________________________
From: Peter Lahmann <lahmann@portofcentralia.com <mailto:lahmann@portofcentralia.com> > 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 4:49 PM
To: Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov <mailto:jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov> >
Subject: Re: SAO Audit Risk Assessment


External Email


Hello Ms. Chen’s, 


I could be available on Friday anytime that works best for you.


Am in Spokane attending a conference during the Wednesday and Thursday time periods.


Thank you for reaching out on this topic.


Peter Lahmann, Commissioner 


Port of Centralia


360-870-0706


Sent from my iPad


 On Oct 16, 2023, at 12:36 PM, Cheng, Jennie (SAO) <jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov <mailto:jennie.cheng@sao.wa.gov> > wrote:


 ﻿ 


 Hello, 


 


 My name is Jennie Cheng from State Auditor’s Office. We are scheduled to perform an audit for the Port of Centralia. I would like to schedule a meeting to go over the risk assessment during our planning. 


 


 Here are my availabilities: 


 * Tuesday, 10/17 11am – 12pm and 1:30pm – 3pm
 * Wednesday, 10/18 9am to 1:30pm
 * Thursday, 10/19 9am to 2pm
 * Friday, 10/20 9am to 1pm


 


 Please let me know what’s the best time to schedule a 30-minute meeting this week. If you are unable to meet this week, please let me know and we can arrange a meeting for next week. 


 


 Thank you, 


 


 


<image001.png>


Jennie Cheng


Assistant State Auditor, Team Olympia, Office of the Washington State Auditor <https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sao.wa.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C9fbf1f8c8b0c4159f99308dbcf6bb53f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638331833735843145%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=D5KoSd7ttpPjKIlOhHvz%2FZzToSx%2BMBYNa9psB53Lwks%3D&reserved=0> 


(564) 201-2932 | Pronouns: She, Her, Hers 


We’re on social! Follow us on Facebook <https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWAStateAuditorsOffice%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C9fbf1f8c8b0c4159f99308dbcf6bb53f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638331833735843145%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oP2968XQd9kZvoxvTgtqrgHCkVOqDV8MWIe5w1a934o%3D&reserved=0>
, Twitter <https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWaStateAuditor&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C9fbf1f8c8b0c4159f99308dbcf6bb53f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638331833735843145%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9%2FdV7t90ygoByrNOdv9p1KWgRZlqjakhmzu79GvGUW0%3D&reserved=0>  and LinkedIn
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwashington-state-auditor%27s-
office&data=05%7C01%7Cjennie.cheng%40sao.wa.gov%7C9fbf1f8c8b0c4159f99308dbcf6bb53f%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638331833735843145%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MsP7oIEFn5PzOEYI9aztYxmniuHk4wnqWAyxmaDGTJg%3D&reserved=0> .
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